
From: GODWIN Craig TENOVA INC.
To: Wilson, Scott
Cc: BYUS Frank TENOVA INC.
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: NRC License Amendment - I2S/Tenova name change
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:43:44 PM
Attachments: I2S org chart 2016.pdf

Tenova I2S Org chart 2017 ver 3.pdf

 
Scott –
 
Here is the organization as of now.   I’ve been trying to make it readable, not sure I succeeded.    Also
attached is the previous org chart.   Our company is owned by Tenova which is an Italian company.  
 Before Jan 1, 2017 they owned the company in Pennsylvania and our company in Connecticut.  Both
reported to Italy.  On Jan 1, 2017 they joined those companies together under Tenova Inc.   This
chart reflects that.  I put next to each name whether they worked in Connecticut or Pennsylvania. 
 
- Craig
 
 

 

Tenova: innovative solutions for metals and mining

Visit our website at: www.tenova.com

Confidentiality 
Notice: This message, together with its attachments,contains strictly confidential information and is intended only for the addressee
identified above, who is the sole party authorized to use and copy it and, assuming any related lliability, to forward it to others. Anyone
receiving this message by mistake or reading it without authorization is hereby notified that storage, reproduction, disclosure
or distribution of the message to persons other than the addressee is strictly forbidden.They are asked to return the
message immediately to the sender and to erase the original message received. 
Thank you. 

 

From: Wilson, Scott [mailto:Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:53 AM
To: GODWIN Craig TENOVA INC.
Subject: RE: RE: RE: NRC License Amendment - I2S/Tenova name change
 
Thanks.
 
From: GODWIN Craig TENOVA INC. [mailto:CGODWIN@tenova.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Wilson, Scott <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: NRC License Amendment - I2S/Tenova name change

mailto:CGODWIN@tenova.com
mailto:Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov
mailto:FBYUS@tenova.com
mailto:CGODWIN@tenova.com
mailto:Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov
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Sorry for the delay.  I will get this to you soon.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:42 AM
To: GODWIN Craig TENOVA INC.
Subject: RE: RE: NRC License Amendment - I2S/Tenova name change
 
Mr. Godwin,
Thank you for your response.  I have one additional request, could you please send me two
corporate organization charts; one depicting the entire corporation prior to the merger; and
one depicting the corporate structure after the merger?
 
Thank you,
 
Scott Wilson
Health Physicist
NRC Region I
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Ste 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
Phone: 610-337-5136
Fax: 610-337-5269
 
 
 
From: GODWIN Craig I2S [mailto:CGODWIN@tenova.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2017 4:11 PM
To: Wilson, Scott <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov>
Cc: BYUS Frank I2S <FBYUS@tenova.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC License Amendment - I2S/Tenova name change
 
 
Enclosed is a new document concerning our name change.  Changes from the last version:
 

http://www.tenova.com/
mailto:Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov
mailto:CGODWIN@tenova.com
mailto:Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov
mailto:FBYUS@tenova.com


- Signed by our plant manager
- Corrected the date to January 1, 2017
- Enclosed a letter to/from the state of Connecticut concerning the name change
 
Hopefully that will do it.   Thanks.
 
Craig Godwin
RSO
 
Tenova - I2S LLC
1070 North Farms Road, Wallingford CT 06492
203 265 5684  ext 109
cgodwin@tenova.com
 
 
 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 12:39 PM
To: GODWIN Craig I2S
Subject: NRC License Amendment - Contact Info
 
Mr. Godwin,
This message is to follow up on our conversation this morning.  My contact information is
below.
 
Thanks,
 
Scott Wilson
Health Physicist
NRC Region I
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Ste 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406

mailto:cgodwin@tenova.com
http://www.tenova.com/
mailto:Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov


Phone: 610-337-5136
Fax: 610-337-5269
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